

**Moody MS PTSA 2022-2023 Monthly Board Meeting: Agenda**  
**Wednesday, October 12**  
**7:00 pm via Zoom**

**Zoom - <https://vccs.zoom.us/j/7576412534> Meeting ID: 757 641 2534**

Kristi Segall, Brian Segall, Denise Doss, Alison Gregory, Allegra Simmons, Kavitha Narayanan, Meghan Lloyd, Patty Valmores, Meg Foster, Sara Lin, Sabin Kim, Jay Narayanaswamy

1. Welcome & Call to Order at 7:00pm Kristi Segall
2. Adoption of [Agenda](#) Kristi Segall
3. Approval of Meeting Minutes Meg Foster  
[https://docs.google.com/document/d/1MxeyYRA4FKfLL1AsBO4QUAXy\\_jFdnlVLuat0hbhQvFck/edit?usp=sharing](https://docs.google.com/document/d/1MxeyYRA4FKfLL1AsBO4QUAXy_jFdnlVLuat0hbhQvFck/edit?usp=sharing)  
Allison moved we approve minutes, Jay seconded and minutes were approved.
4. Principal Update Denise Doss  
Back to school student social scheduled for 10/28  
IB Applications are due 10/20  
Competition in Advisory classes the week of 10/17 "Donuts for Dollars"  
to push folks to contribute to the Raider Fund
5. Teacher Update Eliza Milcarek  
Eliza was not in attendance
6. Treasurer Report Jay Narayanaswamy  
[Treasurer Report linked](#)
7. President Report Kristi Segall  
Wants to add student reps to our PTSA page. Mrs. Madden is working on how to bring student reps to our board.

**PTA Chairperson/Committee Reports:**

<u>Committee</u>	<u>Representative (s)</u>
Membership	Kavitha Narayanan
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Slight increase of membership. Will continue to promote membership opportunities on social media, etc.</li></ul>	
Raidersfund	Open (Kristi Segall)
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Donuts for Dollars fundraiser push the week of 10/17</li></ul>	Open (Kristi Segall)
Corporate Donations/Matching	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Clothing for Cash \$49.70 for September</li></ul>	Sabin Kim
Retail Promo	Sabin Kim
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Received money from Kroger</li></ul>	
Spirit Night	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Spirit Nights: Chipotle (10/19), Panera (11/16), California Pizza Kitchen (12/7), January or February</li><li>● Rollerskating fundraiser on a Friday 5-7pm</li><li>● Fun Run for December with incentives</li></ul>	
Communications	Brian Segall
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Reminder to email Brian with communications; Google workspace is a long-term project to get approval/set up</li></ul>	
Hospitality	Jennifer Turner and Sarah Feinstein
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>● Yesterday (IB open house) was the 3rd successful teacher dinner of the year. We fed 65 teachers an array of sandwiches, chips, desserts and soda.</li><li>● Sept snack table had over 350 snacks for teachers and was really appreciated by the teachers and staff.</li><li>● Upcoming events:<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>○ October 31st snack table. 7 parents have signed up to bring in snacks and I have other snacks to supplement.</li><li>○ Next event is a Teacher dinner before parent teacher conferences (pending date but I think it's Nov 3). Fall themed Meal of chili and baked potato bar. Looking for parent volunteers to make a crockpot of chili. Will create a signup genius and send out.</li></ul></li></ul>	

- Signup genius and Amazon wish were moderately successful but will need to do another push after thanksgiving.

#### 8<sup>th</sup> Grade Celebration

OPEN

#### Dance Committee

Megan Lloyd, Unnati Singhal and Elizabeth Gunn

- November 11th - Fall Dance/Event 6:00-8:00
- Fall theme, carnival style games and prizes
- Funding will come from PTSA resources

#### Spirit Wear

Terri Threadgold

- Will be selling at 10/13 Talent Show and 11/3 Parent/Teacher Conference
  - Will need volunteers for these sales
- Online Ordering post in person sales

#### Reflections

Amida Patel

We have updated the GoMoody website with submission details. The program has been promoted across the following channels:

- Schoology
- Morning announcements
- Facebook
- "What's Going on at Moody?" weekly update
- Printed entry forms and promo poster are available at the Moody library.

Two judges are needed per category, and I would like to have a third/ backup for literature since that category generally has the highest number of submissions and requires the largest time commitment.

- Dance and photography are secured.
- Visual arts, literature, and film need one more judge for each.
- Music still needs two!

#### Volunteers

Patty Valmores

- Getting interested volunteers who have completed the form but struggling to get them involved with email

County Council & FACE

- [Presentation](#) - questions/comments share with Allison Gregory aagregory0922@gmail.com

Allison Gregory and Allegra Simmons

Sara Lin

Hallway Heroes

- Volunteers are interested
- Ms. Doss needs help 10:30-12:30 and then 1:30-end of the day

Geeta Kidambi

**General Discussion**

All

none

**Next Meeting**

- Our next meeting will be held November 9 via Zoom at 7:00

**Meeting Adjournment**

Kristi Segall

Meeting adjourned at 7:50